SBtate of Nefu exico
OFFICE OF THE

@ommissioner of Public Tands

JIM BACA

(OMMISSIONER Sunta ge P.0. BOX 1148
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

June 25, 1992

Marathon Oil Company

Attn: Mr. Steven P. Guidry
P. 0. Box 2409

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Surface Commingling Application
McDonald State A/C 2 Lease Well Nos. 11, 26 and 33
Section 13-22S-36E
State Lease No. A-2614
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Guidry:

This office is in receipt of your letters of April 27, 1992 and June
17, 1992, requesting approval to surface commingle the production
from the McDonald A/C Well Nos. 11, 26 and 33.

It is our understanding that the above three wells are presently
producing from the Eumont Pool which is to be surface commingled
with the Blinebry and Drinkard pools at a common stock tank battery
to be located in Unit I of Sec. 13-22S-36E.

Since it appears that there will be no loss of revenue to the State
of New Mexico as a result of your proposed operation, your request
for surface commingling of the above mentioned wells is hereby
approved. Any deviation from the substance of your request will be
sufficient grounds for rescinding our approval. Our approval is
subject to like approval by the New Mexico O0il Conservation
Division.

If you have any questions, or if we may be of further help, please
contact Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791. Your Thirty ($30.00)
Dollar filing fee has been received.

Very truly yours,

JIM BACA
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS
py: CenU o b aew ™

FLOYD O. PRANDQO, Director
0il/Gas and Minerals Division
(505) 827-5744
JB/FOP/pm
encls.
cc: Reader File
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